Andy Jones

R4 Regional Hearing Clerk
RE: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Pelicano Company, Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0011(b)
‘Thursday, January 19, 2023 3:29:36 PM

Our IT department has “recovered” the original email you sent in December. We are acknowledging this date receipt of the ESA and cover letter.

Please advise what “next steps” are.
Thanks!

Andy Jones
Senior Vice President - Operations
Pellicano Construction

990 Hammond Drive NE

Suite 825

Atlanta, Georgia 30328

Direct 770-542-2401

Office 770-542-2400 x301

Cell 678.386.5007

@

“The information contained in this email and all

et and/or confider

tachments transmitied with it may contain proprictary or privilcged information, trade I information intended solely for use of addressce. If the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notificd that any r
copying of or hmens is » I you have received in ertor, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or by ail and then delete this ‘and backups thereof. Thank you.

w, use, communication, dissemination, distribution, or

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 10:10 AM

To: Andy Jones <Alones@pellicanoconstruction.com>

Subject: RE: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Pellicano Company, Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0011(b)

Mr. Jones,

1 sent the attachments in two separate emails. You didn’t mention that the January 4™ email didn’t come through. I'm not sure why you would receive the subsequent emails but not the ones with an attachment. Perhaps, your
system has some sort of firewall block or it went to your spam folder.

It appears the emails with the attachments are not going through.

Thanks,

QBanmon L Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

From: Andy Jones <Alones@pellicanoconstruction.com>

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 9:36 AM

To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Pellicano Company, Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0011(b)

I'm not disputing that you sent it. I'm saying | don’t have it. Here is my email from Wednesday, Jan 4. I'm not sure why you can't just re-send the email with the original attachments if the intent is to get this resolved.

" Allison, Andy and Fernando, Fantastic job yesterday. As | drove back to the office, | had the feeling that this matter is finally moving closer to a resolution. Although the warranty claims are likely to continue through the end of the one-year ...
~ Wednesday

Miller, Garrett FW: Pellica... Wed 1/4/2023 3:39 FIM 91KB
All, Please see Scott's question below regarding the punch-work during DOMA's shut-down. It would be great if we could reprt to Hal upan his return fram Texas that all of the blue items have been knocked out, Thanks again for all your ha..

) stephen Dew P Slim C... Wed 11412023 3604 PV 25918
More for discussion Sent rom my iFhone

Stephen Dew Fud: Pana... Wed 1/4/2023 3:03 PM 77KB
Call me to discuss Sent from my iPhone

Kate Grubb Warner Ro... Wed 1/4/2023 9:54 AM K8
Andy can you update me on the construction timeline for all 3 stores. 'm working on kitchen equipment orders and need to get a better understanding of when all three will be completed. FYl My 7Brew kitchen equipment goes in a 4-5 weeks before opening....

Andy Jones

Senior Vice President - Operations
Pelicano Consfruction

990 Hammond Drive NE

Suife 825

Aflanta, Georgia 30328

Direct 770-542-2401

Cell 678.386.5007
www.pelicanoconstruction.com

@

“The information contained in this email and all attachments transmitted with it may contain proprietary or privileged information, trade secret andor confidential information intended solely for use of addressee. If the recciver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, communication, dissemination, distribution, or
copying of or » P If you have received inermor, p notify the sender by telephone or by electronic mail and message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing Clerk v
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 9:32 AM

To: Andy Jones <Alones@pellicanoconstruction.com>

Subject: RE: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Pellicano Company, Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0011(b)
Good morning Mr. Jones,

I responded to your request on January 4™ at 1:04 pm.

Please check your email. The documents are included in the attachment.

Here is a screenshot of my response:

Fohake TSIy | Oyt P coter | T e | o "I | e | AR T e | R
RE: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Pellicano Company, Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0011(b)
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk O Reply | € RepyAl | > Forvard ||+

Good afternoon Mr. Jones,
Please see the attached service email.
‘Thank you.

Have a pleasant day.

Qbkomon & Qichaden

Shannon L Richardson | Region 4 RHC

Paralegal Specialist

General/Ciminal Law & Cross-Office Support
Environmental Proteciion Agency | Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, Atlnta, GA. 30303

Offce: 404.562.8929

Qhanmon L Richardion

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
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Allison, Andy and Fernando, Fantastic job yesterday. As | drove back to the office, | had the feeling that this matter is finally moving closer to a resolution. Although the warranty claims are likely to continue through the end of the one-year

Niller, Garrett FW: Pellca... Wed 1/4/2023 3:39 P s1k8
All, Piease see Scott's question below regarding the punch-work during DOMA's shut-down. It would be great if we could report o Hal upon his return from Texas that al of the blue items have been knocked out. Thanks again for allyour ha.
Stephen Dew Fwd: Slim .. Wed 1/4/2023 3:04 PM 259K8.

More for discussion Sent from my iPhone.

Stephen Dew Fwd: Pana... Wed 1/4/2023 3:03 PM 7%

Call me to discuss Sent from my iPhone

Kate Grubb Warner Ro... Wed 1/4/2023 9:54 AM. 79K8

‘Andy can you update me on the construction timeline for a3 stores. I'mworking on kitchen equipment orders and need to get a better understanding of when all three will be completed. Fil My TBrew kitchen equipment goes in a 4-5 weeks before opening.
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Good afternoon Mr. Jones,
Please see the attached service email.
Thank you.

Have a pleasant day.

Qbhamnon & Richardson

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
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Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 1:52 PM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Pellicano Company, Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0011(b)

Good afternoon Shannon. A couple of days ago, when | got the email asking whether | received the December 12 email, | replied that | had searched my in box and my spam folder and said that | could not locate the letter or whatever was sent on Dec 12. | have not
heard back from that email. I've attached for your records. | am asking if you can actually re-send whatever this filed CAFO i on the 12" of December rather than asking me to respond to the email. | am sorry but | need to be able to see what it is. Thanks so much. |
assume this is the part in the process where we are supposed to make payment.

Andy Jones
Senior Vice President - Operations
Pellicano Construction

990 Hammond Drive NE

Suite 825

Atlanta, Georgia 30328

Direct 770-542-240]

Office 770-542-2400 x301

Cell 67 07

@

“The information contained in this email and all attachments transmitted with it may contain proprictary or privileged information, trade sceret andor confidential information intended solely for use of addressce. If the recciver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, communication, dissemination, distribution, or

copying of o is » Ifyou have received in ertor, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or by electronic mail and then delete this messa

and backups thereof. Thank you

and all cope

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 12:51 PM

To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Andy Jones <Alones@pellicanoconstruction.com>
Subject: RE: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Pellicano Company, Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0011(b)

Good afternoon Mr. Jones,
‘Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the filed CAFO served on December 12, 2022? A courtesy copy was provided to you on January 4, 2023.

Thanks,

Oharmon L Richardson

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 1:04 PM

To: Andy Jones <Alones@pellicanocanstruction.com; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Pellicano Company, Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0011(b)

Good afternoon Mr. Jones,

Please see the attached service email.
Thank you.

Have a pleasant day.

QBluarnnon L Richardion

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 7:17 AM

To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa. gov>

Cc: Andy Jones <Alones@pellicanoconstruction.com>

Subject: Re: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Pellicano Company, Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0011(b)

good morning i cannot find them in my inbox or spam. Any chance you can send them again please?

Andy Jones

Senior Vice President
Pellicano Construction
Direct 770-542-2401
Cell 678-386-5007
Office 770-542-2400

I

On Jan 3, 2023, at 7:04 PM, R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing Clerk@epa.gov> wrote:

Good evening Mr. Jones,
‘Would you kindly confirm receipt of the documents filed on December 12, 2022?
Thank you and Happy New Year!

QBluarmon & Richardson

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
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 4:48 PM

T or anoconstruction.com; Storm, Pamela <Storm ov>; Pratt, Marirose <Pratt.Marirose @epa.gov>
Cc: Groendyke, Todd <G Todd@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis Alicia@epa ; Floyd, Tanya <Eloyd.Tanya@ep v>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; CINWD <CINWD_ ; Smith, Quantindra <Smith Quantindra@epa gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson Jessica@epa gov>

Subject: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Pellicano Company, Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0011(b)

Good afternoon,
Please find attached the signed and ratified Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order filed on December 12, 2022, in the matter of Pellicano Company, Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0011(b).
Mr. Jones—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents?

Respectfully,

QBfuarmon L Richardson

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
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